### Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

# A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2019

at The Old School, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 8.00.p.m.

#### Present:

Chairman: Arwel Evans

Councillors: Enid Cole, Ceirwyn John, Lon Davies, Llinos Davies

County Councillor:

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting. Thank you was extended to Sandra Llewellyn and Christine Phillips for showing members of the Community Council the work that has gone on in Llwynihirion.

Apologies: Cllr. Cris Tomos, Robin Phillips, Sarah-Jane Absalom, Ieuan Davies.

### Minutes 04.06.2019

Lon Davies proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded that the minutes were a true record. The chairman signed the minutes.

### Matters arising from the minutes

There were no matters arising from the minutes.

### Correspondence

20. Bank Balance 25.6.19 - £2,440.76

21. St. Cristiolus Remembrance Service Sunday  $10^{th}$  November at 10.30am. Order from to purchase wreath. Ceirwyn John proposed and Lon Davies seconded to order as in previous years. Price £17.00

22. Eglwyswrw Heritage Society – Email regarding a financial contribution towards adding a tablet to the war memorial. Before discussion Enid Cole and Ceirwyn John declared an interest in the mater. This will be discussed in the next meeting.

23. Pembrokeshire County Council – Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant – Information was distributed to all.

24. Crymych Food Festival – Letter regarding a financial contribution. Lon Davies proposed and Llinos Davies seconded a contribution of £50.00

25. Pembrokeshire County Council – Letter regarding the new bus Shelter in Eglwyswrw. Information was distributed to all.

## Any Other Matter

26. Hedge Cutting – Helen has been in contact with Cllr. Cris Tomos and Emrys Llewellyn Pembrokeshire County Council regarding a group of people that are not happy for the hedge cutting to be done on the narrow roads because of wild flowers etc. Councillors would like Helen to arrange a meeting with Emrys Llewellyn to discuss this mater.

27. Pembrokeshire County Council – Information regarding road closure Class 111 (C3073) road near Tafarn Bwlch to Brynberian for Telegraph pole replacement Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2019 for 3 days.

28. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority – Planning application Cornel Fach, Croswell – Rural Enterprise workers dwelling in connection with existing temporary consent ref. NP/15/0559/FUL. All were happy with application.

29. Pembrokeshire County Council – Planning application Berllan, Eglwyswrw – Replacement roof and repair works to outbuilding – All were happy with application.

30. Pembrokeshire County Council – Planning application Berllan, Eglwyswrw – Replacement roof on agricultural barns including a change from asbestos sheeting to slate. All were happy with application.

31. NHS Wales – Information regarding Developing Trauma Services in Hywel Dda University Health Board – Information was distributed to all.

32. Helen has received information regarding large pot holes etc near Trewilym, Eglwyswrw. Helen to report to Pemrokeshire County Council.

33. Enid Cole passed on information regarding Cardigan Hospital.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 8.50pm